# CYNGOR CYMUNED TIERS CROSS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY1st NOVEMBER 2018

Present. Councillors C. George, M.Rawlinson, A. Thorne, E. Jones, P. Newman, County Councillor K. Rowlands, C. Griffith (Clerk)

Members of the public. S. Hassan, D. Couldrey, B. Vaughan.

100. APOLOGIES. Cllr B. Bullimore.

## 101. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.

Cllr George declared an interest as an employee of Pembrokeshire County Council.

## 102. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC.

Cllr George welcomed the members of the public who were present and invited them to speak. Mr Hassan said that the new speed bumps fitted recently in Thornton were not what they expected, that they were too low and the gap between the bump and the side of the road was too wide, allowing motor cycles to ride alongside the bumps. They were of the opinion that the bumps would be no use in slowing down traffic.

Cllr Rowlands spoke and read a letter from Darren Thomas, PCC, which stated that the bumps had been laid in accordance with legislation. He said that he had asked for bumps similar to the ones at Hakin. He said he was disappointed with the result.

Cllr Thorne said that what had been done was not what the Community Council had requested. It was agreed by the meeting that Cllr Rowlands and Cllr George would follow up on this matter and speak to Darren Thomas, PCC to express the disappointment of the residents of Thornton. Cllr Rowlands said that he would raise the matter with the Chief Executive.

#### 103. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING.

The minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> October 2018 were passed as a true record. Proposed by Cllr Thorne and seconded by Cllr Newman.

#### 104. MATTERS ARISING.

Cllr Rowlands said that he attended the meeting that PCC held with residents of Tudor Place to discuss the future of the houses.

The Clerk had not been able to contact Cariad to replace the defibrillator cabinet

#### 105. PLANNING MATTERS.

18/0487/PA. Extension & alterations at Mooryhall Cottage, Brooksgrove Lane.

Conditionally approved.

18/0474/PA. Conversion of garage to holiday accommodation at 11 Park View, Tiers Cross. Conditionally approved.

#### 106. CORRESPONDENCE.

1. Hywel Dda. Launch of new 111 phone number. Poster placed in notice board

2. Speed watch. Report on visits to the community of Tiers Cross

Paul Davies AM. Newsletter
 One Voice Wales. Newsletter

5. PCC. Survey re. Broadband

# 107. PROPOSAL. TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL THAT THREE HUNDRED POUNDS A YEAR BE SET ASIDE FOR EACH COUNCILLOR TO COVER EXPENSES AND ALOWANCES.

Following a discussion, in which it was stressed that even though the money would be available for councillors, it was a personal decision for them if they wished to claim it or not.

It was proposed by Cllr Thorne that the council budget for the recommended expenses and include the figure in the precept for next year. This was seconded by Cllr Newman.

#### 108. COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT.

Cllr Rowlands said that with regard to the Hywel Dda consultation, representatives from Hywel Dda had attended and addressed the County Council.

## 109. FINANCIAL MATTERS.

Accounts for payment.

Clerks Wages November 2018

HMRC. Paye November 2018.

It was proposed by Cllr Newman and seconded by Cllr Jones that the accounts be paid.

## 110. MEMBERS REQUESTS.

Cllr Newman said that he was going to raise slow broadband speeds but would now respond to the PCC survey.

It was proposed by Cllr Newman that we ask Speed Watch to carry out checks in Dreen Hill. This was agreed and Cllr Rowlands would raise the matter at the next meeting of the Police Forum

#### 111. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING.

The next meeting will be held on Thursday 13th December 2018